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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Scientific Analysis Division, OCS

SUBJECT : Supplementary Programming Roquest
iarﬂ Program

25X1A

Visual examination of original input data to Task I does not 25X1D

completely eliminate incorrect geographical coocrdinate data.
Production runs on the ||| NGTNNGEGEGEGEGEG - cveaicd additional
incorrect coordinate input data. Since such data has already

been converted from card to tape, they must be corrected or
deleted from such input tape. It is requested that a short program
be developed to periorm the following:

1. Generate program carde to sort original Task 1
inpuf tape data in orbit {major) and chronological number
{minor) sequence.

2. Corrected input data cards will be provided to
OCS by SAS in orbit {major} and chronological number
{minor) sequence.

3. The short program shall insert the corrected
latitude and/or longitude data {2. above) into the original
Task I input tape.

4, the " tc be deleted from the
input tape,corrected data cards will contain blanks for
both latitude and longitude.
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5, Task I and Task Il Programs shall be modified,
if necessary, to recognize the lack of latitude and
longitude data as a deletion and to
centinue normally to the next valid data set.
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